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VIA CERTFIED MAIL Washington I 20009
Information and Privacy Coordinator I
Central Intelligence Agency 1202 403 1140 [fe]
Washington, DC 20505 o 4
Office of the Inspector General WL B L. BT
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, DC 20505

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear FOIA Officer,

Thhis letter constitutes a request under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™),
5 U.S.C. § 552, and is submitted on behalf of the Electronic Privacy Information Center

(“EPIC™) to the U.S. Central Intelligence Agency (“CIA™) Inspector General’s (“1G”)
Office. L _ .

il
R 1

EPIC seeks records from the Inspector General’s 201 1 investigation regarding the
CIA’s collaboration with the New York Police Department (“NYPD™),

Beginning in 2011, a series of investigative articles by the Associated Press
revealed that the NYPD had been conducting surveillance of Muslims and persons of
Arab descent in New York, New Jersey, and elsewhere.! This surveillance inciuded
photographing members of the Muslim community as they entered mosques,’ infiltrating
Muslim student groups,” and conducting surveillance of Muslim stores and businesses. !

The New York City Police Commissioner Raymond Kelly confirmed that the CIA
had collaborated with the NYPD in surveillance matters and that a CIA officer had been

" Associated Press, Highlights of AP’s Probe into NYPD Intelligence Operations, http:/fap.org/media-

? Associated Press, NYPD Records, Target of Swrveillance, Majid Omar, dvailable at:
htzp://hosted.ap.org/speciais/interactives/documents/nypd/nypd_omar.pdf

’ Intelligence Division, Intelligence Collection Coordinator, Deputy Commissioner’s Briefing, Apr. 25,
2008, available at; htzp://hosted,ap,{)rg/specia]S/inte-ractives,/documents/nypd/dci»brieﬂng~04252008.pdf

b See e.g., NYPD Intelligence Division, Demographics Unit, Egvptian Locations of Interest Report, July 7,
2006, available at; http://hosi:ed.ap.org/specéais/interactives/doéuments/nypd/nypcf—egypt.pdf
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working out of NYPD police headquarters.” CIA spokeswoman, Jennifer Youngblood
confirmed that the agency had a collaborative relationship with the NYPD.®

Several Decemnber 2011 media reports discussed a CIA 1G’s investigation
regarding the agency’s collaboration with NYPD.” CIA spokesman Preston Golson
acknowledged the existence of this investigation and stated that the agency's Inspector
General concluded that no laws were broken and there was “no evidence that any part of
the agency's support to the NYPD constituted 'domestic spying.”® Recent news reports
indicate that the, as a result of the IG investigation and media scrutiny, the CIA officer
embedded within the NYPD would be ieaving.9

EPIC seeks documents related to the IG investigation.

Documents _Reque_st_e_d _

EPIC secks all records related to the IG’s 2011 investigation regarding the CIA’s
collaboration with the NYPD.

1. All documents related to the CIA Inspector General’s investigation
regarding the agency’s collaboration with NYPD;

2. All legal analyses conducted by the CIA Inspector General’s office
regarding the CIA’s collaboration with the NYPD;

3. All final reports issued as a result of the CIA Inspector General’s
investigation;

4. Any communications between the CIA Inspector General’s office and the
NYPD regarding the agency’s collaboration with the NYPD.

This request warrants expedited processing because it is made by “a person
primarily engaged in disseminating information ...” and it pertains to a maiter about
which there is an “urgency to inform the public about an actual or alleged federal
government activity.”!’

é Elten Sullivan, NYPD Confirms CIA Officer Works at Depariment, Associated Press, Aug. 25, 2011.

° Id

7 See e g, Associated Press, C/4's Watchdog: No Problem with NYPD Partnership, Dec. 23, 2012,
available at: hitp://www.usatoday.com/news/washington/story/2011-1 2-23/cia-nypd-
partnership/S2198856/1

*1d

° Faiza Patel and Elizabeth Goitein, It’s Time to Pelice the NYPD, New York Times, Jan. 29, 2012
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/0]/3()/opinion/the»nypénneeds-poiicing.htm]

Ps5yUs.C. § 552(a)(6)(BEYV)(IT) (2008); Al-Fayed v. CI4, 254 F.3d 300, 306 (D.C. Cir. 2001).

3
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EPIC is “primarily engaged in disseminating information.”"'

There is a particular urgency for the public to obtain information about the
Inspector General’s oversight of the CIA’s collaboration with the NYPD). The NYPD’s
surveillance program and collaboration with the CIA has spawned Congressional calls for
investigation, ' protests,” and Congressional questions to Attorney General Holder,' and
dozens of news stories.’

There is an urgent need for the public to learn what the CIA’s involvement was in
this surveillance program and what oversight the CIA Inspector General’s office is
conducting of the CIA’s collaboration with the NYPD. For this reason we request
expedited processing.

Request for “News Media” Fee Status

EPIC is a “representative of the news media” for fee waiver purposes.'® Based on
our status as a “news media” requester, we are entitled to receive the requested record
with only duplication fees assessed. Further, because disclosure of this information will
“contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the
government,” any duplication fees should be waived.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. As provided in 6 C.F.R. §
5.5(d)4), I will anticipate your determination on our request for expedited processing
within 10 business days. For questions regarding this request I can be contacted at 202~
483-1140 ext, 102 or FOIA@epic.org.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ginger P. McCall
Director, EPIC Open Government Project

'\ American Civil Liberties Union v. Department of Justice, 321 F. Supp, 2d 24, 29 n.5 (D.D.C. 2004).
' Associated Press, 34 Congress Members Call for NYPD, CIA Probe, Dec. 21, 2011,

http:/fwww crainsnewyork.com/article/201 1122 1/POLITICS/ 111229961

" CBS New York, Fallout Contines from NYPD Muslim Student Group Monitoring, Mar. 3, 2012,
http/imewyork.cbslocal.com/201 2f03/()3/nj-ofﬁcials—maeting-with—muslim»community—on—nypdwprogram/
" Pete Yost, Holder Disturbed by Reports on NYPD Musiim Spying, Associated Press, Mar. 8, 2012,
htip://www.googie.com/h0stednews/ap/articIe/ALeqMijlfWZxSBpi2uibﬂCaX5DAQ»»«
wiA?docld=b3db44dc1b524312a941156518897965

P Seeeg Angela Delli Santi, Criticism Grows Over NYPD's Muslim Spying, Associated Press, Mar. 1,
2012, http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/ar‘t%cie/ALeqMSiZJm%NWgMOInéBthsc—
VICnrH1w?docld=2fc6311a9ec5470185240aadef593714

' EPIC v. Depariment of Defense, 241 F, Supp. 2d 5 (D.D.C. 2003),
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